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Addendum Number:   2 Date this Addendum Issued:   11/6/2019 

Issuing Office: 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Purchasing Division 
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone (907) 861-8601 
Facsimile (907) 861-8617 
purchasing@matsugov.us 

Previous Addenda Issued:  
      

Number               Date of Issue 
     1                       10/23/19 

Bid Number:   20-063B 
   
Bid Title:  Wet Gulch Trail Improvement 
 

Date and Hour of Bid Opening:  
 
As Advertised: 11/13/2019 @ 2:00 PM 
 
Revised by Addenda No.:  NA 
 
Revised to:  NA 

Deadline for Questions: 

Completed 11/5/19 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum shall 
take precedence.  The Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the 
Submittal Page.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENT: 

Strike Bid Form (2 pages) and Replace with the Revised Bid Form (2 pages) see Attachment B. 
Add Secluded Pointe Estates Plat, see Attachment A. 

CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK: 

Task A – Rehabilitate trail 
Strike the third paragraph as written and Replace with “The trail must meet the Alaska State Parks ATV 
Trail Class 4 and have a minimum turn radius of 30 feet.” 

Task B – Reclaim trail braids outside of improved trail bed. 
Strike the entire task, obliteration of trail braids will be addressed as a separate project. 

CLARIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM BIDDER’S QUESTIONS: 

1. Q. If gravel fill is anticipated along the entire length of this trail, will culverts be required to drain towards the 
ocean? 

A. Culverts may be required if drainage crossings are identified along the trail. 

2. Q. Will the Crocker Creek crossing require a “fish passage culvert” with a rock-filled bottom etc.? 
A. A fish passage culvert or armored ford or other suitable crossing is anticipated.  

3. Q. If the project is not funded by the Recreational Trails Program as indicated in the Scope of Work, will it 
proceed? 

A. The Borough will proceed with the project when funding is secured. The grant is the next possible source 
of project funding. 

ADDENDUM 1 CONTINUES ON THE NEXT FOUR PAGES 



4. Q. Will this project require continuous hardening with gravel fill along its entire length? If so, what depth and 
types of fill does the Borough anticipate? 

A. The depth of fill required will depend on the amount of excavation done before fill is placed and if any 
fabric is laid down. The depth to which the trail is incised varies from six inches to several feet. 

5. Q. Can typical (and previously engineered/stamped) trail cross sections be used, or is the borough expecting 
new engineered/stamped drawings for this project? 
A. Typical trail cross section are acceptable. No new engineered drawings are required for the project. 

ADDENDUM ATTACHMENTS:  

Attachment A:  Secluded Pointe Estates Plat*                                                             1 page 
*Tract B is the only portion of the trail on Borough property, Tract A is privately owned. 

Attachment B:  Revised Bid Form                                                                              2 pages 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

Approved by: Signature on File 
 





REVISED - BID FORM 
SOLICITATION #20-063B 

WET GULCH TRAIL IMPROVEMENT 
 

Having carefully examined the Project Plans and Specifications and all Bidding and Contract Documents as 
listed in the “Table of Contents” and in compliance with the “Invitation for Bids”, the undersigned hereby 
proposes to furnish all materials, labor, equipment, and supervision necessary to complete the work as 
solicited under 20-063B WET GULCH TRAIL IMPROVEMENT for the Matanuska-Susitna Borough in full 
accordance with the Bidding Documents. Award will be made to the responsive and responsible bidder with 
the lowest Total Bid Amount.  All erasures, strike-through, white-out and/or corrections made on this form 
must be initialed. 
 

Item 
Number Description Estimated 

Quantity 
Unit Bid Price 

(per lineal 
foot) 

Extended Price 

1. Task A – Design & Layout LUMP SUM $ 

2. Task A – Rehabilitate trail 5,200 Feet $ $ 
 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT (sum of Item Numbers 1 & 2) $ 
 
 
 
___________________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
__________________________________________ 
Company Name                
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REVISED - BID FORM (Continued) 
SOLICITATION #20-063B 

WET GULCH TRAIL IMPROVEMENT 
 
By signing below, the Bidder is hereby certifying to the following:  

1. The Bidder has carefully examined the bid documents for the solicitation number and agrees to perform 
all specified services for the sum(s) provided above. 

2. The individual signing below, or the firm association or corporation of which they are a member, has not, 
either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken 
any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this solicitation. 

3. The individual signing below is authorized by the firm association or corporation to bind such association 
or corporation to a legal contract. 

4. The individual signing below, or the firm association or corporation of which they are a member, is not 
debarred or suspended from doing business with the Matanuska-Susitna Borough. 

5. They are acknowledging receipt of the following Addenda Numbers (if no addenda have been issued, 
either leave blank or write “N/A”): 

Addenda numbers being acknowledged: 
____________________________________________________ 

 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Company Name     Date 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Mailing Address     Signature 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
City, State and Zip Code    Printed (or typed) Name 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Contact Person (printed or typed)  Title (printed or typed) 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Phone Number     Email Address 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Facsimile Number    State and Specialty License Numbers 
 

It shall be the responsibility of the 
Bidder to see that their bid is received  
before the date and time fixed for 
opening. 

To be considered responsive, Bidders should include the following 
with their bid: 
 Signed Bid Form (acknowledging Addenda if applicable) 
 Bid Guarantee (if required) 
 Details of 3 Similar Trail Projects with References, 

Performed by the Contractor 
 Other Items required in Instructions to Bidders & 

Specifications/Scope of Work 
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